The Autism Model School 5
Board Meeting Agenda
July 23, 2013

Welcome and Public Comments.
Il. Comments from Amy Borman, Esq.
Il Minutes from the June 25, 2013, board meeting. Discussion & approval. A~ G

V. Committee Reports
a. Finance Committee + 34'\
i. June, 2013 budget reconciliation and variance report. (Motion needed) 7-1 l
ii. FY 2014 projected budget. Review & possible motion A 2 — 5
b. Curriculum Committee—Recommended curriculum purchases * 4 - i»g |
c. Strategic Planning Committee '
d. Policies and Procedures Committee l

V. Director’s Report /2~ (o
VI. Old Business
ViII. New Business

‘i1 Do L,L-Vt(,, Mem&bcr ﬁamﬁ
VIl Adjourn 18 Letter fremidhie Diocese

A Numbers = ltems thut were not viclud ed v fm
board. pwcken‘: nmateriads emailed o1 T19-13



The Autism Model School %
Board Meeting Minutes — Draft
June 25, 2013

Attending: Raj Parikh, Mark Greenblatt, Carl Windnagle, Lisa Marsalek, James Rothschild, Edward

Cancio

Excused: Mary Murray, Sherry Moyer, Isaac Demarest

Also in Attendance: Mary Walters, Director; Kali Kowalski, Receptionist/Recorder of the Minutes;
Emilie Richardson, Sponsor Representative

The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m.

Iv.

Welcome and Public Comments
Nothing was presented.

Comments from Sponsor Representative, Emilie Richardson

Ms. Richardson reviewed the importance of the board receiving paperwork stating
members have clean BCI/FBI records prior to voting members onto the board. The board
has not yet received paperwork for its newest member, Isaac Demarest. [Update: as of
6/27/13 paperwork has been received stating Isaac Demarest has no BCI/FBI records.] Ms.
Richardson also reviewed section 2.2 of the sponsorship contract stating that BCI/FBI checks
MUST be completed prior to being voted on to the board. Ms. Richardson spoke on behalf
of the Sponsor stating that the school has until the end of July 2013 to have all board
members’ background checks completed or they will look towards removal of such
members from the board.

Raj Parikh assured the Sponsor that the board will adjust their procedures to comply with
the statute for all future board members.

Minutes from May 27, 2013, Board Meeting. Discussion and Approval

Motion to approve the May 27, 2013 Board Minutes as written:

1. Mark Greenblatt

2. James Rothschild
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Windnagle, Marsalek, Cancio, Greenblatt,
Rothschild.

Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee
1. May, 2013 Budget Reconciliation and Variance Report

Mary Walters, Director presented the reports to the board and noted that there
have been some changes to April’s Budget Reconciliation that took place
throughout the month of May. In Line 101 of the report is a summary of all
changes to April. Mark Greenblatt discussed that May’s Cash on Hand is $20,000
above what was budgeted. He stated this is very positive considering all the
changes to the curriculum and school grounds that have taken place.



St
Motion to approve May, 2013 Budget Reconciliation and May, 2013
Variance Report as presented in the board meeting packet:
1. Lisa Marsalek
2. Carl Windnagle
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Greenblatt, Rothschild, Cancio,
Marsalek, Windnagle.

2. Fiscal Year 2014 Projected Budget
Mary Walters presented the Projected Budget. Legislation regarding funding
for charter schools will probably change from what it had been until now.
The state government will most likely be revising their formula for
determining the amount of funding the school will receive. Ms. Walters
expressed a concern regarding estimating these amounts so the school’s
2014 projected income is based on the governor’s budget and what
information is being relayed regarding the senate and house versions.
After the board reviewed more details of the budget Mr. Parikh expressed a
concern regarding budgeting any negative amounts and suggested deflating
some of the less crucial projected numbers to decrease any projected deficit
for the 2014 Fiscal Year. Ms. Walters continued to explain that she increased
the projected cost of school supplies based upon figures from the 2013 Fiscal
Year. She elaborated further on increases such as an increase in rental
amount (increase of $1,000) as well as maintenance and internet connection
costs.
Mr. Rothschild requested Ms. Walters review the budget further to cut costs
wherever possible. An extension to review the budget further will also allow
time for the government to make the new funding formula public
information so the director can estimate the revenue fully.

Motion to approve Fiscal Year 2014 Projected Budget subject to
amendments to be made by the Director:
1. Carl Windnagle
2. James Rothschild
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Greenblatt, Marsalek, Cancio.
Windnagle, Rothschild.

3. NWAOCA Fiscal and EMIS Service Contracts
The board reviewed the current contracts for renewal of services in the 2014
Fiscal Year.

Motion to approve a total of 54,900.00 plus 50.50 per the school’s ADM
(average daily membership) for Fiscal Services under a NWOCA
contracted district and EMIS Student Tracking Services
1. James Rothschild
2. Carl Windnagle
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh,
Greenblatt, Marsalek, Cancio,
Windnagle, Rothschild.



B. Curriculum Committee
Ms. Walters stated there are no changes or updates to the curriculum at this time.

C. Strategic Planning Committee
Raj Parikh suggested that board members James Rothschild and Lisa Marsalek start

A

overseeing/directing the Strategic Planning Committee. Mary Walters will forward the

information that Raj had presented to the board of directors during the Fall of 2012.

D. Policies and Procedures Committee
1. Teacher Evaluation Policy

Ms. Walters drafted a Teacher evaluation policy based on the Ohio Department

of Education Template and inserted into the board meeting packet, pages 15-
21. This new policy or a policy meeting the state’s guidelines must be adopted

by the school no later than July 1, 2013 to meet the state requirements for
“Race to the Top

Motion to approve the Teacher Evaluation Policy as presented in the
board meeting packet:

1. James Rothschild

2. Lisa Marsalek

Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle, Cancio,
Rothschild, Marsalek.

E. Board Meeting and Committee Projected Calendar for Fiscal Year 2014
The board discussed the Fiscal Year 2014 projected calendars. Individual members
announced any known conflicts and rescheduled dates accordingly. Amendments are
noted on updated calendar available through our website.

Motion to approve the Board/Finance Committee Meeting Calendar as amended:

1. Lisa Marsalek

2. Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Windnagle, Rothschild, Cancio,
Marsalek, Greenblatt.

Director’s Report
Mr. Rothschild opened the topic with discussion regarding a Finance Committee meeting

with the St. Clement’s Parish. The Parish expressed concerns regarding the utility costs; they

did not take into account how greatly the expense would increase with our occupancy.
Father Mike Brown stated that the Parish is experiencing a deficit each month of $600 in
utility costs and $400 in added maintenance costs.

All board members agree that even with a $1,000.00 per month increase to our lease we

would not be able to find another option at a lower cost. The Finance Committee proposed

to the Parish that the school’s lease be extended another four years to align with
sponsorship contract renewal dates. If the Parish agrees to this extension the board will
accept the $1,000 per month increase in rental cost.

Mr. Greenblatt reviewed information proposed to the Parish regarding carpet replacement
in several areas throughout the school. Father Mike Brown agreed to cover half of the cost

to lay carpet in critical areas.



VL.

Motion to allow Director to increase monthly rental amount by $1,000 if the Parish
agrees to extend the lease an additional four years:
1. James Rothschild
2. Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Windnagle, Marsalek, Cancio, Rothschild,
Greenblatt.

Ms. Walters also reported regarding paid internships for students of the
University of Toledo and Bowling Green State University. Since the last board
meeting Ms. Walters has contacted the University of Toledo and will follow up this month.

Ms. Walters reviewed information regarding a possible line of credit for the school. Mr.
Rothschild suggests looking into a couple different lenders before the board makes a
decision regarding the loan, including Fifth Third Bank. The board stated that there is no
immediate need for a line of credit but it could help protect the school in the event of an
emergency. Ms. Richardson suggests speaking more in detail regarding the line of credit
with the Sponsor Treasurer, Richard Cox.

Old Business
A. Board Elections
1. Nominees
a. Secretary: Lisa Marsalek
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — 6:0.
b. Treasurer: Carl Windnagle
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — 6:0.
c. Vice President: Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — 5:1.
d. President: Raj Parikh
Vote: Yes —5:1.

B. Contract Modification
1. Formal Contract Modification Paperwork
2.
Motion to approve Contract Modifications as presented in the board
meeting packet:
1. Lisa Marsalek
2. Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Windnagle,
Rothschild, Cancio, Greenblatt, Marsalek.

2. Admissions Policy Changes

Motion to approve the Admission Policy changes as presented in the
board meeting packet:
1. Carl Windnagle
2. Ed Cancio
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Greenblatt, Marsalek, Rothschild,
Windnagle, Cancio.



VIL. New Business
Nothing was presented.

Vill.  Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 7:23 p.m.
1. Carl Windnagle
2. Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Rothschild, Marsalek, Cancio, Greenblatt,
Windnagle.



B [d D | H ] I | J ] K] L | M T N T o T P Q | S
1 (479.85)
A _ - June budget FY 13 for the July 23, 2013 Board Meeting ) ) B -
3 Beginning 479.85 479.85 12 Month MTD
H - I * .m.m_m:nm Sept mE B Nov | Dec ) . ..._m_m 3 ) Feb _gm:”: 3 - Aprl  May u_._:m Total i Total

5 General Fund | i 6,443.22
| 6 |Basic Foundation I 4402468 4402488 6328488 | 5421001 4980952 4980952 4927350 5034664 4574061 50788.57 4816477 50386296

7_|Community Outreach Aid 550,98 550.98 789.75 674.27 623.39 623.39 660.02 632.55 554.55 614.57 7,355.56
8 |oPIA Safely & Security B 64580 64581 88457 75910 71821 71822 75484 72738 64937 1668.04 80422 ge2137,

9 |student Enitlements weignted 184929.99 18492099  276,114.64 21131523 22920334 203477.07 21153845 22014656 104,095.58 21570075 212.83922  2.529.220.81
|10 |Professional Development Aid 83.77 | 83.77 12095 103.51 9514 95.14 9948 9871 8478 : 9141 112037 B
|11 |Perity Aid 1 - 369458 369458 526725  4,504.20 417496 417496 441417 423584 3,709.01 3547.75 409535  49,237.82 —

12 |interest from Accounts 48.31 | 25.93 ! 18.91 52.17 50.98 49.34 Lm wm 371.92
13 |Career Tech Funds o | 383200 363208 347235 347235 347235 347235 347235 (1.064.50) 3271597 670873 694833 6756653 N
Moﬂm‘ﬁ N ~ i0pet0 | 1232180 - v 312105 8900 20350 145591 16990 15055 27,688, G850

15 |student Fees | 0.00
16 |ccr iR o 31,276.18 | T 4se10 T ) - 32,762.28 o
717 |rotal Reciepts General Fund 237561.89 247.697.20 38123650  287,381.16 28819582  267,100.97 270,301.82 26946575 279,055.12 279.256.79 27375828 331861712 B T
18 | . i r | | | 0.00
| 19 |wages and Finges o B i - ] N T o 0 oo i
20 [reachersac 1221 59,534.00 | 6298069 6242562  54491.87 6223078 6229916 62, 85236 6241740 6150623 6412110 6378122 | 7asessls R
| 21 [Para Professionals-ac 2215 5581148  66,751.76 | 53,280.51 60,344, o0 ‘\‘mm_mmcal.ﬂme.mm | 6260270 53509.71 88, 89493 6137334 6863260  6G7487.14 T
M Administration 2429 8241 ﬂ., L 2220592 25, éuwm 564 2096914 . 18.067.28  14,994.42 2510348 27997.64 2814464 3036964 2744138 262, 73888 o

23 |siaff speech & OT 1311522 1362938 1311522 1311522 1311522 925741 710518 9.000.60 1341522 1341522 | 1311522 14341541

| 24 |varDriverPayrel ; B8 1477388 1903524 27,134, 16 2397245 2666892 1657296 2043123  32.760. 12 17693.00 1812268  10.755.84 24726716 |

Additional Staff payroll (Asst. JTC & B Mgmt) T ] . 1 ! 45088 | L 450588 |

Heallh Benefits 843304 1002622  7750.30  7541.99 816694 9048678  12531.98 1046923  9.987.03 2296021 113,509.73

Medicars T 2,186.04 229718 191181 2,327.89 221692 222501 2, 59133 221923 2352.30 \‘m_bmmm% 236316 27,189.08 o

Refirament - STRS N 902600 802600 1007259 2186695 2301390 1240400 1134600 1450000 14, £00.00 1402015 14,500.00 | 16330053 ]

Refirsment - SERS 1583327 | 2343789 1569578 924900 1202377 1461195 1051745 024800 1260686  12,354.00 11,749, 61 1separas |
730 |Employment/Medical Tests N 288.00 437.00 566.00 54724 33200  138.5¢ 58 27200 240.00 47500 18! 257.00 4s9sE2

31 [workmn's Comp. I i B 1070001 1169 . 2706686 ]
(32 |uEInsurance | 71794 53414, 57773 2928 2964 2858 126.23 97347 174110 529957 T
33| Tolal Wage & Fringe: 20207456 22335328 19263536  214454.03 22222553 215744.38 21987108 22250006 22030848 21615539 | 22729731 2,578,592.43 o
[34] R ] i N 1 | | { 0.00 ]
[ 35] - v _ [ I S T L T 000
E Building and Grounds ) | ) | ; L ) i 000 -

37 |Leases 1409500 1340000 1340000 1340000 1340000  13400.00 1340000 1340000 1340000 1340000 1340000 16243500

38 [AnnexHouse | . 120000 120000 1200, % 1,200.00 120000 120000 120000 120000 120000 1 20000 120000 13ges0n
3 o T il i o ! N 1 0.00 T

40| - T - I T T - o o0
47 |1elephone/intemnet 138587 115242 1,175.41 4,329.29 1,145.21 3259.92  1,180.10 1,169.52 1,173.26 116833 | 117305 1940505 -

42 |maintenance 119270 568255 405395 85507 | B934 168185 106726 6.99 1,667.90 | ) 16,788.54 | -
43 | Janitorial services/Supplies | T - 1 O B - T i T " on0 ]
(A4 lsecurty , T R o - 7 - ‘ N - oo

45 |insurance R 1 674400 83800 2568.00 | T T . ) | 101100 11.161.00 i
746 |Property Taxes T - T T N - ] EN i T 000 o
47 |1otal of Building and Grounds il 24817.57 2227297 22397.37 1978526 1574521 1794926 1746195 1683678 1578025  18437.23 1577305 22374459
(48] 11 A o o T T me

49 | office Supplies / Equipment 0.00
50 | administrative supplies | 187.71 32234 1,049.28 63407 7964 27388 263260 1,588.35 arz1e " ees26 838671 e
|57 |copier Lease 139908 1,104, ao.ll 263206 60683 276603 56379 79 148101 150030 235628 116287 | 30147 1702783 -

52 |Copier Maintenance o ] N T o ‘ o [~ - 000 - N
M Accounting Costs / maﬁoL.!....I|| h@m.ﬂ! 951026 1063035 1193306 1043424 1019915 9,942.96 ©10,10537 | 1018187 | 10,02007 07 1007011 120716, 7890

54 | Audit 735.00 2,009.00 | 147600  2,378.00 45100 12300 823.00 ' 7,995.00
| 55 |Holiday Gift Cards T o T 3,705.00 N T T Camsoe
56 |Peily Cash P T 5184 B 1 200 i - 25384 e

57 |travel Expenses 38259 | 6430 12273 278.10 31309 22498 15492 19888 78.54 214388 i




B d_ o H F [T &6 T H [ 7T T T T ® [ © T ™m [ N J o J 7 T o T & ] s
2 June budget FY 13 for the July 23, 2013 Board Meeting n
Beginning 479.85 479.85 12 Month MTD
IL.I o e Wm_mjom T E:_.. Aug T Sept N Oct ‘Z\m,\f 1 Dec b Jan Wmc 3 “ March T .>u:_ : ?._mq! B ‘L::‘m ..E.ﬁ.m* ||. ._,o.m_‘\ ‘
58 [Total of Office Supplies / Eapt 1081575 10,704.60  11,001.32 1516943  13,703.90 18,9391 1282571  16,350.55  13.81094 1323222 1247545 1143638  160.229.15
E1BR LT i T ) [ . ) , 000
60 | , Kl T _ “ ) i 000
67 | o | ) I ! 0.00
Al i ] ) T [ | T o 000 o
63 | ) 1 ) f i 000
..m Classroom m._._tvul . - | i ) 1 i N . [ moo i ‘
65 | Classroom Supplies 0 1006547 1497448 2449860 785211 12403.80 7,89082 604757  BE0524 747620  7.447.42 670029 805647  130,718.68 N
ﬂ Classroom ﬂD;.cvlch_u_mm.m T ) T , o T ) | ) N 1 0.00 ! -
67| il o 1 . ‘ ) il 000 o
68 | , - 4 T r - o 000 -
(69| E] - IR T T a ] - T _ 0.00 i
H@ﬁvwmahwmoaa m..cnuogm - | 19,06547 1497449 2449880 | 785211 1240390 789092 604757 660524 707620 744742 670029 805647 13071868
71 . 000
[ 72]orectservices 1 _}M‘. 1 o R . e
73 |P/T services ! 1,680.00 390.00 1.230.00 £90.00 480.00 930.00 5,400.00
S i A — i _ 13680.00: | L. [ LI | L0 v MR —
75| - o ) I - [ - . | — il o000 N
76 |Psychology Fees D - RN i | - ] P i - 000 T
77 [Transportation Expenses 387124 851030 1418611 1170180 1321656 2923685 999070 1880861  1264721| 592070  16.972.96 14,028.01  159,098.14 | .
78 [staft Development B 294.80  azs00, 61932 29000 | T 7 248400 381312 -
| 79 [rotal of Direct Services [ A18604 851030 1431111 1170180 1551588 2052685  10,380.70 1880661 1387721 681876 1745296 1744201 168,311.26 o
80 | | 0.00
[ 81 |Other Expenses P T o T - e . B ) i P 000 T
82 | Marketing / Fundraising e - l‘\ - - , T e i _ oo
83 [Personnel Advertiing | T 168560 37878 778.78 49318 14278 i 555.42 555.42 57098 | 546094 o
ﬂﬂoiﬂjc::(“o‘cmm\mnj\ PR R N A = T T . N I 000 o
85 |LegalFess i i 17400 i T 2p8925 | o 390600 165450 1023875
86 |[Contingency/Other 1458093 (15.539.60) 1 I T T O (95867 T
87 |Total of Other Expenses h 1158093 (13,680.00) a78.78 778.78 49318 3,132.03 0.00 0.00 55542 390600 222548 1474102
88 - R ] T ] T B I B 0.00 o
89 | - | - N ] e T T i T 0o0 |
90 [Total of Expenses w/o Encumbered § 26727979 247.201.55 295816.06 = 25043485 27635615 20751445 262,947.62 281,10443 276680.61 26394358  275127.32  281,93073 3,.276,337.14 o
El1 N 000 o
792 |starfing Cash Balance: | 55644322 52675125 517,11158  468.99273 56851820 57956321 67023458 57439693 56350432  556.37946 57149100 57561947 662908596 |
93 |incoming cash | 23756782 237,561.80  247,697.20 38123650 267,301.16 20819562 26710907 27030182 26946575 27905512  270.255.78  273.758.28 3a38e17IZ2
[ 94 [Less: Expenditures: © 26727979 24720156 29581606 25043485 27635615 29751445 20204762 28110443 27668061  263,99358  275.127.32  281.830.73 " 3,276,337.14 -
95 | Net Cash Balance: 526,751.25 517,111.59 46899273 599,794.38  579,553.21 570,234.58 574,396.93 56359432 556,379.46  571,491.00 57561947  567,447.02 - )
796 |Monthly Cash Change: 52675125  (9,639.66) (45,118.85) 13080165 1103501  (931863) 416235 (10,802.61)  (7.214.85)  15,111.54 412847  (8,172.45) -
ﬂ Monthly Cash Change minus CCIP 568,518.20 i o
ol el . [ AR6;219:20 | e . i i L . _ -
99 |June, 2013 notes | EF o - T - 1 R - I T
al Health Benefits line 26 Column Q are high $22,940.21 due lo very low figures in May
707
702
103
ot — — L _ ek - I R N L _
e B B S S | R _ o _ P | I N —
1 R . 5 S 4 i - B A e . | I o
= | B . o S o o o |
Q o ki T R T T R R ESSES R - - T -
o9l EL T i o ikl - 1 P I 3 =
110 T T T 0 = B I T T — T




B d o | F [ e T H [ 1T T T ® T © T ™M T N J o T P [ o T r 1 S
2 June budget FY 13 for the July 23, 2013 Board Meeting

|m. Beginning 479.85 479.85 12 Month MTD
|&_ 4 Balance July Aug Sept _ O.S Nav Dec Jan ; Feb March April May June Total Total
166] GRANTS  July Aug Sept 'Oct Nowv Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
168]Title | 47371.80 4984578 4865478 49,654.78 . $ 3044381 35334.80  31,200.00 2542385  20,594.98 1181940 (1,419.95)
169 Title 1A 2,131.90 2,131.90  2,131.90 2,131.80 21995 21995 218.94 218.94 218.94 96.07 0.00
170} iDEA-B 61670.92  63,663.91  63.663.91  32,387.73 15,430.44 2,406.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
171f21st Century CCLC 200.000.00  200,000.00 148,578.02  143.181.19 110,487.96  92,061.17  86,442.99  68,023.61  49,727.09  43,113.03 0.00
172|Race to the Top 1,629.00 1,629.00 1,629.00 1,629.00 18,290.00  (14,466.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
173 Title 1D ! 350.68 35068 350.68 350,68 35068 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 312,803.62 317,421.27 267,008.29 229,335.28 17522284 11556678 117,861.93  93,66640 7054101 5502850  (1,419.95)
176| Non-government funded grants i | ) : | ! . i
177|iPad (0.C. & GLCA) . 755420 9,791.65 2,231.85 143385 143945 840.45 840.45 840.45 - 840.45 840.45 6.00 .
178|Lenny's/staff appreciation 633363 £,33363 520083 364389 302953 302953  5§807.91 5,674.66 441269 441269 0.00 0.00 |
179|Fundraising/Pub. Support 331663 329188 3,20189 434114 341479 351999 3,519.89  3,666.44 372729 0.00 73.86 - 000 n
180| Yearbook 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 278.62 27862

F ! | 246517 246517 2,465.17 246517 246517 2,465.17 246517  2,730.17 2,675.18 3,127.68 1,643.18 1,643.18

182]Living Classroom (GLCA) 174602 1,644.95 140189  1,389.86 1.357.97  1,35797 . 1283.90  1,262.00 1,230.01  1,230.01 1,166.03 0.00
183|Parent Supplies T | 241000  (585.75) \Lumm.amu_ 312.98 31298 45290 9081 9061 000 000 000 b
184 Transition Program Fund | 523.00 (473.20) (473.20) (397.71) (560.41) (479.91) (238.41) (238.41) (400.91) 95.34 95.34




A | B | c |o E _ F _ G [HIK| L M [ N 0
1
2 - ) B - S - <m:m:mm|nmbon for June 2013 Draft 1 i o N |
3 ) o Beginning Budgeted - o T June -.-I.-|,_.mmm o o -
4 - - " Balance 1 !H_:m ~ June Actuals ?<m:m=nm for .E:m.a J ,,.\mmm to Date m:amﬂma. ......... Year to Date Actuals <.:u Variance A_.s -N)
5 |General Fund R R - 556,443.22 55644322 o - i -
6 |Basic Foundation 1] 53703.50 4816477  (5538.73) 64444200 50366296 (50,779.04)
7 nunity Outreach Aid I . 63549 61457 © (20.92) 762588 735556 | (270.32)
8 |DPIA safety & Securiy 841.05 80422 (36.83) 10,092.60  9621.37  (471.23)
9 [student Enfiiements Weighted 22387558 | 21283922 (11,036.36) | 2686506.96 .  2,520,22081 ~ (157,277.15)
10 | Professional Development Aid @71 9141  (530) - 1,160.52 | 1,120.37 P (40.15)
11 | Parity Aid T R 3,645.77 409585 45008 .@.Em 24 4923782 ,|| 548358
12 |Interest from Accounts . | 2000 4936 2036 - 240.00 37192 1312
13|CareertechFunds 3,632.08 694833 331625 | 43584.96 6756653 23,981.57
14 | Classroom opportur [ o 300 15055 14755 - 36.00 27,688.50 - ]
15 [student Fees I I R T T 1 33000 000 (3,300.00)
16 |ccip | 9,070.71 (9,070.71) 108,848.52 132,762.28 (76,086.24)
17 |Total mmo_mua L ! 295,523.89 273,758.28 (21,765, m: 3,549,586.68 3318617.12 (230,969.56)
18 - \ T 1 R I - I R ‘ .|- ]
4@ Eﬂumm‘ﬂ_ﬂ_m mnmﬂmmmlHul. B R o - - I a - | . - -
20 |teachers-ac 1221 61,468.10 6378122 231312 1 737, miﬂl‘ 735,688.15 (1,920.05)]
21 |Para Professionals-ac 2215 6264011 58,632.60 (4,007 mﬂ!: 75168132 | 68748714 | (64,194.18)
22 |Administration 2429 &2419 " ©21,401.90 27.441. < I 6,039.48 | | 256,82280 26273888 | 88 |  5916.08 |
23 |staff Speech & OT m 17,490.51 13,115.22 (4375290 209,886.12 14341541 (66,470.71)
24 vanDriver Payroll ji T 120,431.23 1075584  (967539) 24517476 247,267.16 2,092.40
25 | Additional Staff payroll h 916667 _ ~ (916667) 11000004 “.«..wdmwmwml ~ (105,494.38)|
26 |Health Benefits . 649877 22,960.21 16,461.44 o 77,985.24 11350973  35,614.49
27 |Medicare - - |  2,496.43 2,363.16 (13327),_| - 2995741 27189.06 (2,768.05)
28 |Retirement - STRS m - B m%.-.mp|i- 14,500.00 R 2,162.46 14805047 163,300.59 1525012 |
29 |refirement -SERS 1 ) 14626, 25 11,749.61 (2,87664) ﬂlma.ow ) 156,637.38  (18,877.66)
30 |Employment/Medical Tests 13500 257.00 122.00 3,026.93 4,396.82  1,360.89 |
31 |workmn's Comp. - ] ) 0.00 29,169.83 | ‘ - 27,066.86 .1 - (2,102.97)
32 |UEInsurance . 3,500.00 1,741.10 (1758.90) | 2687150 520057 | (21,571.93)
33 |Total wage & Fringe: B 232,192.51 227,297.34 (4,895.17) 2,801,758.36 2,578,502.43 (223,165.93)
34 1 R . , - R ] ]
35 ‘ - )
36 mc__n_sw\mmn Grounds | - N ‘ N - N
37 |Leases - IR 13,400.00 13,400.00 0.00 ~160,800.00 162,495.00 1,695.00
38 |Priest's House m B 1,200.00 1,200.00 000  14,590.00 13,895.00 W (695.00)
39| | L - i ‘ 0.00 - 000 000 0.0
40 [ T - ) ) 000 000 0.00 000
47 |telephone/internet - 280100 117305 ~ (142795) 3150072 19,405.05 C (12,19467)
42 |Maintenance 1 ~ 150.00 - - (150.00) 444330 16,788.54  12,345.24
43 |Janitorial mmﬁsnmm\wcnnimm ) 15000 |:mo oov 11T I.mﬁw - 0.00 | M - A.m|howa
44 Jsecurity o - o000  poo 000 7 000]
45 [insurance zi;\\ BN ] 0.00 7,852.00 11,6100 ~3,309.00
48 |Property Exo\m - - - [ I 000 ) 23,000.00 ©0.00 ~ (23,000.00)
47 Jildir unds 17,501.00 15,773.05 (1,727.95)  242,825.84 223,744.59 (19,081.25)|
i gand Grounds 175 1 o (hr2res) 2428 o 74459 s

- S S s S

49 |office mc_uu__mm / mn_c__us._mi ‘ { i . 1
50 |Administrative Supplies | 50000 68626 186.26 600000 838671 238671
51 |Ccopier Lease 150000 30147 © (119853) 1708179 1702783 (53.96)




/!

A | B | ¢ O E [ F _ G |H[K] L M [ N [9)
52 Copier Maintenance | 500.00 (500.00) 1,005. oc 0.00 (1,005.00)
53 |Accounting Costs / Payroll | 10,025, mm 10,070.11 o 4425 120,310.34 | 120,716.90 - 406.56
54 |audit 1 I - ‘ 000 875271 - 799500 (757.71)
55 |Holiday Gift Cards T o .-..m, ] 000 000 370500 ~ 3,705.00
56 |Petty Cash o R 250.00 - T (2s000) ~ 500.00 - 25384 - (246.16)
57 |travel Expenses R 30000 7854  (221.48) | 586200 214388  (3,718.12)
58 |Total of Office Supplies / Egpt 13,075.86 11,136.38 (1,939.48) ” 159,511.84 160,229.16 717.32
=5 Sup Pt [ B o (193948 L 159 - | 17.32
=0 ) - . i S B - B 1 i N
611 ‘ - o o HRER - - ) -
= el 4 B E L o . | - o L -
3 I S B | R B I | o —— ]
64 |Classroom Support I B 3 o _ o I IR -
65 |Classroom supplies ] ©7,329.68 805647 72679 © 87,956.16 13071868 42,762.52
66 | Classroom start-up supplies. | o I 000 | 1500000 000 ~ (15,000.00)|
= — S i P 000 . S e (15,000.0(
8] N I I R
69 _ W
70 |Total of Classroom Support | RN 7,329.68 8,056.47 72679 102,956.16 130,718.68 - 27,762.52
o e o o0 ow
72 |pirect mm?.nmm 0.00 W 0.00 0.00 | 000
73 |p/Tservices . §00 - e300 S‘OQW\J ‘ ~3,360.00 540000 12,040.00
- N L I 00 00 - P I S 00 |
or —— R o R B O B I | S
76 |Psychology Fees _ - 18667 | :|mm|m|q.. B 216667 000  (2,166.67)
77 |Transportation Expenses i  14,185.16 14,028.01 ~ (157.15) 170,221.92 159,008.14 (11,123.78)
78 |staff Development 1] .--...ﬂaomoo 248400 148400 12,000.00 381312 ~ (8,186.88)
79 |Total of Direct Services ! 15,411.83 17,442.01 2,030.18  187,748.59 | 168,311.26 | - (19,437.33)
80 o ] I R N m ] -
81 |Other Expenses C L P | ‘ IR - M.|| | - |
82 30%@:3@4?3&6;3@ P L] i 000 ) 0.00 000 ) 0.00
83 |Personnel Advertising | 20000 57098 37098 i 192308 546094  3537.86
84 |Community Outreach / PR I B a o000 - 000 000 o000
85 |Legal Fees . , 268925 165450 (103475 3227100 1023875 - (22,032.25)
86 |Contingency/Other i o . 0.00 o 0.00 (958.67)  (958.67)
87 |1otal of Other Expenses . 2,889.25 2,225.48 (663.77) | 34,194.08 14,741.02  (19,453.06)
88| 1 - - R
e S L | I [ . o o o
90 [rotal of Expenses w/o Encumbered $ | 288,400.13 281,930.73 (6,469.40) 3,528,094.87 3,276,337.14 (252,657.73)
91 |Revenue from Oct. - | 31,276.18 ‘ 31,276.18 0.00 B 000 0.00
92 |starfing Cash Balance: - se99m2r 575619.47 570820 55644322 556,443.22 | o000
93 [incoming Cash 1 . 29552389 27375828  (21,76561)  3549586.68 331861712 (230,969.56)|
94 |Less: Expenditures: 288,400.13 28193073 (6,469.40)  3,528,994.87 3,276,337.14 ~ (252,657.73)
95 [surplus or Deficit (inc. cash - Expend.) 577,035.03 598,723.20 2168817 | 577,035.03 598,723.20 2168817 |
@@ Net Cash Balance: - - o ..I.|.|...| M\\ - - o]
97 - I o 000
98 |Correction from the first draft variance report which Snoqmﬂz reported the budeted ﬁom_‘_w%gc_,\ ig.jwmo This oowﬁmnqm%wvmﬂmom column M with the Ucom*m‘ﬂﬂm‘*m_m :o._._uﬁ._.ci thru O
99 |Line 5 O\m_c:,_: Fis Gacﬂ..wm.ﬂmmﬂﬂjm o:m__j%mmmﬂmz.ma FY13 budget to match the omﬁo, July 1, 2012 0030(@ QmﬂM$M;Mm in July, 2012 with the school's fiscal o@m«: O.:|@_.MQ_ Qﬂmmmm«
100]Notes for July, 2012 T )
101|Line .mo..qmo.ojﬁmo_oé Low due to. mxuozm_oj joﬂ.m.*m:_:@ fill >mmu T ] P T T - e
102|Line 21 Para Pro Aides Salary: Low due to mxboswor‘:mﬁ‘mml_:@ fill >r.@|-. ] - R I ) S




The Autism Model School
Finance Committee Meeting
July 17,2013

Attending: Mark Greenblatt, Carl Windnagle, Isaac Demerest, Mary Walters

The committee reviewed the budget and variance report for June, 2013, that was
reconciled with the fiscal agent’s figures. After discussion, the committee recommends that the
board of directors approve the June, 2013 budget.

Draft 3 of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget was reviewed along with the Anticipated
Curriculum Purchases. The committee had several questions regarding the proposed budget,
and Carl indicated he would review the budget in detail and get back to Mary.

Follow-up: Carl spoke with Mary and made recommendations for Draft 4 which is
included in the board packet.



B d o [H °F G | H J | K] L M N [ o T P Q | R | S
1
[ | ! - ] FY 14 Draft 4 ) - ) | ) -
3 Beginning | 16.053.05 12 _so:s
H . i @m,m;om. | July Aug ) Sept Nov _ Dec i Jan Feb :z._mﬂj i April ) May _ June | ,EE_ i - B
5 |General Fund | 556,442.22 556,443.22
|6 |Basic Foundation | — - . T ) T o0
4 Community Outreach Aid [ i i , i 0 0.00
M Un.s, .mm.@._._ & mmncz? il - a ) ) ' . ) ; - ] o ) i | B I i N 0.00 -
9 [Student Enlitiements weighted 274,470.50  274,470.50 27447059 207875.18 20787518 29787518 20787518 297,875.18 20787518 20787518 20787518 350426839
|10 | Professional Development Aid | . i i . P , ‘ | | 0.00 .
|11 |Parity Aid o | - - i ) B a i ji 000
712 |Interest rom Accounts | 5000 5000 5000 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 ~ 50.00 50.00 5000  600.00 ‘
.d Oﬂﬁmma Tech T(:Jﬂw - . o o 1 T , ) o : il | . . OOD i ‘
ﬂ O_ﬂquco.? opporiunities F _ 1 i 7 o i T 0.00 -
[ 75 [stucent Fees | T ) B - - ) 000
16 [cor 17N b 980000 990000 990000 9,900.00 990000 990000  £900.00  9,900.00 920000  08.000.00
17 |Total Reciepts General Fund 27452059 27452059  274,520.59 20792518 20792518 29792518 29782518 297.925.18  207.92518 207.02518 29782518 3504,888.39 -
718 [rotal Reciepts calP & General Fund) 27452059, 27452050 284,420, 59 30782518 30782518 30782518 30782518  307,825.18 307,625.18 30782518 307, 825.18 | 3,603888.39
19 |Wages and Fringes T T o i e - Bl o 000
20 [reachers-ac 1221 I | B884TT 5488477 6488477 64, mmiﬂ " 6488477  64.88477  64.88477  64,88477 6488477 6488477 64 88477 77817.24 -
27 | Para Frofessionals- om\mm_\m,! 63537 63 mmﬂ.ﬂ_.. 63,6374 6350744 6363744 ﬁ | 6353744 6353744 6353744  63537.44 | 63,537.44 6353744 76244928 o
22 | Administration 2429 EAE T | 3036951 3036984 30,369.64 30,36964 3036064  30369.64  30,36954 3036064  30369.64 3036964 3036064  364edpoe|
[ 23 |staff speech & o1 1311522 1311522 1311522 13,1522 13,115.22 1311622 | 1311522 1311522 1511522 1311622 1311522  157.38264 |
[ 24 |vanDriver Payroll - 22,000.00 2200000 2200000 2200000  22,000.00  22,000.00 2200000 2200000 2200000 2200000  22,000.00 26400000 -
jes] I S I R R SR R B R | B
26 |Health Benefits 6498.77 649877  6498.77 649877 649877 649877 649877 649877 649877 649877 6498.77  77,085.24
27 |Medicare 0 249265 249265 249266 249265 249285 249265 249265 249265  2,492.65 249265 249265 2091183 =
28 |Refrement - STRS T 1082000 1092000 1092000 0 1092000 1082000 1082000  10,920.00  10.920, 00 1092000 1082000 10,920.00  131039.98 o
29 |Refirernent - sers I 450000 1450000 14.500.00 14,500.00 00 1450000 1450000 1450000 14,500.00 1450000 1450000 14,500.00  174,000.00
30 |Employment/Medical Tests | ~ E6000 50500 34200 e 184.93 3000 35700 15100 13500 19500 302683 =
31 |werkmn's Comp. - 1578845 T 1338138 e T T 29,160.83 o
32 |UE Insurance T T 142 80300 268098 360458 127622 204643 206794 308349 153600 103175 350000 2687150
33 [fotal Wage & Finge: 22897991 24541494 23134147 23221007 22959471 24393123 23041643 23175898 230,005.40 22048624  231,95349 2,798,890.15 o
(34 - . i T - i T - - o000
35 0.00
36 |Building and Grounds 1 e T T -m o ] 000 T
37 |Leases o - 1560000 1560000 1580000 1560000 1560000 1580000 1560000 1560000 1560000 1560000, 1560000  187.200.00 -
— Gl BN ol | 15 | 090 4905 003 . 166 | 156000 001 L 2 .
39 o o T ] N ,\‘ T , i o B 0.00 T
LY S | N PR S A [ o e
| 47 |ielephone/iniemsl . 97699 348641 134919 134052 127687 14, mcbmlﬁ 108344 113510 118417 260100 280100 3159972 -
42 |Maintenance & Jan. Supplies 1,600.00 1,500.00
43 | o L I T o i [ NN b b 000 =
44 |Security B — o - | a o - ] i o ] 000 -
745 |insurance st 2515.00 i 785200 |
48 |Property Taxes o o - o - - o - o 1 o 000 o
47| Total of Building and Grounds 7 2321389 19,06641  19.464.19 16:04052 1687637 3010418 1669344 167950 1673417 18,201.00 18201.00 22815172 o
e islly I l. 23 .. A9 [RE e LA 168 st A1 3 TR e ]
hwl@ Office MCﬂqulmumﬂC_U_._Jﬂﬂ— - P o o I . o ‘ | - |.|D.D|Q [ o
50 |administrative Supplies | . 8000 80000 BO0.0O 800.00 80000 800.00 80000 800.00 800.00 | 80000 80000 960000
51 |copierlease ] 78543 147484 1 41231 0 239898  1,549.60 93418 120782 283877 1 1366.57 150000 150000 17,08179 o
52 | Copier Maintenance il R 1 T N T 50600  s000 100500
| 53] Accounting Costs / Payroll o 960822 960822 9,608 mm 1042738 10427.38  10,427.38 10427.38 1042738 10427.38 10427 38 1042738 12267109 | -
54 |avait T B T 7s00 167760 465016 71348 41499 s814g 200.00 T oseszm
55| o o = 1 j 0 1 0 o o 000 o
[ 56 [eerty Cash i ) 10000 10000 100.00 10000 10000 10000 10000 100.00 10000 10000  1om00 120000
57 [fravel Expenses | 60000 60000 600.00 T 0000 600,00 | 60000 60000 60000 600.00  600.00 s00.00 720000




B d o [ F [ 6 [ W T + T 0 T ®x T T T wm ] N [ © | 7P T o T ® ] S
| 2 | . FY 14 Draft 4 ‘
3 Beginning 16,053.05 12 Month
H Balance July Aug Sept | Oct . Nov : Dec I Jan Feb i March April ; May June ' Total

58 [Total of Office Supplies / Eqpt 11,863.35  13,208.16 1252053  12270.78  16,003.96 1812723 1357504  13,550.19  15147.63 1349395  13.932.38 13927.38  167.710.59
59 | ) ! ‘ ' . = i , : 0.00
60 | ‘ i ‘ 0.00
61 | i . 0.00
62 | i o 0.00

e Ll ) . | | i . _ o | | T o
ﬂ Classroom Support | . e . K ] N ) ! . . ] . 0.00
65 | Classroom Supplies i 487235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 4,072.35 4672.35 467235  56,068.20
| 66 [Curriculum Materals . 4652276 T ‘ 12,762.00 T | 214705 250000 6393181
67 [Contingency Cumicula | S 875.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 87500 875.00 875.00 875.00 87500 10,500.00
I ki i ! N ‘ i - | i S0 .
69 | . - i | o ) [ . 0.00 .

[ 70 [rotal of Classroorn Suppert 554735 5207011 554735 554735 5547.35 554735  18,309.35  5547.35 5,547.35 5,547.35 7,694.40 8,047.35  130,500.01
- . 2047300 i Pi93s . : A S : el o _
ﬂ Direct mm-snmm T i ! 1 P -7 ) T R o .‘ ‘ i ||n..,om|

73 [P/ services o 80000 80000 80D 00, 80000 80000 80000 800.00 80000  800.00 80000  800.00 80000  9,600.00 o
74| - N - - T I ] ] 0.00 N
= _ | & I b A | o | U S i T o
[76 |Psychology Fees 0 47500 17500 17500  175.00 17500 17500 175.00 17500 175.00 17500 17500 17500 210000 ‘
Iw..w[:oano:ﬁo; Experses | | 1418516 1418516 1418516 1418516 1418516 1418616  14.185.16  14.185.16 1418516 1418516  14.185.46 1418548 17022192

78 |staft Development = © 100000 1,00000 100000  1,00000  1,00000  1,000.00 100000 1,000.00  1,000.00 1,000.00  1,000.00 1,00000  12,000.00 o
79 [rotal of Direct Servicas , 1816016  15,180.18  16.160.16  16.160.16  16.160.16  16.16016 1616046 1o, 160.16 1616016 16,6016  16,160.16 16,160.16  193.921.92
o IR . Bip oiil /| 48 e P 16 i | s R e
ﬂ‘o.—\—amﬂ‘mﬂnmq._mﬂm I T - ] T , 1 I [ e I ODO i o
82 | Marketing / mcza_d,m_zm ES = T | o o [ [ B o000 o
83 |Personnel Adverising R 23190 95 00 1 20760 T 0 53408 .|mm.o..mo 13400 20000 El 92308 B

84 Oo_.aﬂjm?? Outreach /PR 1 | T i T , 1 - T ooo
85 |Legal Fees [T 134500 5&..@@... 134500 1,345.00 1,345 8.-. 1,345.00 134500 134500  1,345.00 134500  1,345.00 134500 16,140.00 :

86 | Confingeney/Other i A | RN ) R r = - T 000 T

87 [Tolal of Olher Expenses | 157680 144000 |  1,345.00 | 1,345.00 1,552.60 1,345.00 134500 1,345.00 1,879.08 186550 147900 154500  18,063.08 | N

mm 3 — 0 \ o “ 1 T S T ! — T = 000 )
.w.. - T ] P o ; ] NI | R oo

90 [Total of Expenses w/o Encumbered § 287.541.66 34744078 286,378.70 284842.82 288414.66 287,650.82 323424.96 283,712.57 28722830 283.808.62 28605218  289.834.38  3.537.237.48
= o Sl - .

92 [starting Cash Balance: 55644322 54342215 47049298 4563484 AT1717.20 48122772 49150208 466, 00230 48021490 48091178  505030.34  516,00331 593160282 -
03 |incoming Cash | 27452059 27452058 274,520.59 297,995, 2518 297,925.18 207.926.18 29782518 297,925.18 297,925.18 20792518 20792518  207,925.18 3,504,888.39 o
94 |Less: Expenditures: i 26754166 34744978 28637870 28481282 208.414.60 28765082 32342498 28371257 28722830 28380662 28695218 280.834.38  3.637.247. a8 a
795 | Met Cash Batance: 54342215 47049296 458,634.84 471,717.20 481,227.72 49150208 466,002.30 480,214.90 490,911.78  505030.34  516,003.34  524,094.13 -

796 |Monthly Cash Change: 54342215 (72,929.19) (11,858.11) 1308236 951052 1027436  (25499.78) 1421261 1069688 1411856  10.973.00 8,090.80
797 |Net Cash Balance with grant funds) | 54342215 47049206 468534.84 48161720 49112772 50140208 47580230 49011490 50081178 51493034 52590334  533,994.13 o ‘

— intindsl, ¢ 19 | & | SR | o 4 | APRR00a0 | 49 E | | Fo9end 1SS I o
l@l@l Zoﬁmm o . - ] I T T ] ) o R i T T T T i I o
Q munmscm e 9) - m_cmm:‘a:my‘; lementis is based on a m_Hc_njoj Unosumm to me by ﬂn__m jjojn.i of _DDW 7 o o T i i
[701]  Total for the year estimated as $3.234,798. oo I 1 T 7 R o
._|DM. ><Damm n_o_m,\ T_.Jwa.jw.ulm-.m:ﬁ figured as wo» u 0 [ a o - | o
1103]  $3.254.798 / 104.3 = $31,206.12 per student per year (studentwith aulism) B i i N | - o
g LE - - . — b o .
...ﬂ ;c:: >cmcﬂ and mmD_Q.:_umm ﬁﬂuﬂﬁ:.mlw are based on Lcﬁmm‘mo‘(\Smi The hist mﬁﬂml?.n: the ?mﬂm 3013 are the same U@&du%m and Dm,ﬁ?m:: are made in Oun.alo.mqi o B R o i
d.m. Octoberis mcqlv.mlfm._j the OQQ:,Oj o,ﬂ Fl icamjﬁ ﬁo 30xm _:m >D?._ 114 ?03 Ociober _,Iob:mﬂ_c;m ww.g m@M_ml\ m $2.400. m# _‘m_camjr;joj% x g ﬂcﬂmjum = $23, #D,. 59 naama to ‘:ﬂm‘&cami o - .
Mﬂ mﬂnl_*lm.ujmilm wwwwwwwww ) kB i - v )

Q Lines 65 through m.w mjo?\m_mmm~003 supplies .»E:n,,.\_r.ﬂ En:mzo_m nja nojzjmmi nc:._n_._,c3 materials ﬁmmumnj/ﬁ?‘ See the wmnoﬁn__um.mmcnzgms_ ta DxU_m‘,T‘Ajm 9393 sinl i - ‘
...Q zo hdnm}\ Exmm are nxDQOQ .ucﬂ ﬂr.“.mﬂm is asmall chance o_ I @Q:os that ooc_a jm@o__<m_< _Eouﬂ the school in the o_.yﬂc.}ﬂm#w_mo oDo oo 3@ E er :._o; .p_uz_ mog o - _ o
#o Line 85 Legal Fees are cut in half from the Draft 3 mcoﬁﬂ ‘ o ) ) T R )




2013-2014 Anticipated Curriculum Expenditures
ONLINE AND RECURRING CURRICULUM COSTS

* 4

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF
NAME OF PROGRAM STUDENTS/UNITS COST PER UNIT TOTAL COST
PLATO LICENSE (online)--will be due in early September, 2013. 6 $1,755.00f $10,530.00
MIMO SPROUT READING (online)--purchased in June, 2013. Unlimited $2,500.00 $2,500.00
TEACHTOWN (online)--will be due in January. 24 $282.00f m@ﬂ@mg
CONTINGENCY CLASSES (Art, Cake Decorating, Dance)--spread throughout the year 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
DIRECT INSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES (student workbooks, etc.) 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

DI maintenance spread throughout the year.

NEW CURRICULUM PURCHASES (ONE TIME PURCHASE)

NAME OF PROGRAM STIMATED NUMBER OF UNIT] COST PER UNIT TOTAL COST
LANGUAGE FOR LEARNING: Teacher Materials (August) 4 $748.50f wm.wwmca_
LANGUAGE FOR LEARNING: Student Workbooks A/B (August) 30 $11.13] 533390
LANGUAGE FOR LEARNING: Student Workbooks C/D (August) 30 $11.13]  $333.90
LANGUAGE FOR LEARNING: Supplemental Materials (August) 1 $152.31 mummm
LIFE HORIZONS SEX EDUCATION (Apollo, Mercury, Pegasus, Centaurus, Gemini, Sat 3 $799.00} ,397.0(
CIRCLES RELATIONSHIP CURRICULUM 3 $1,199.00
CONNECTING MATH CONCEPTS: Teacher Materials D (August) 3 mwwn.omw .
CONNECTING MATH CONCEPTS: Student Textbooks D {August) 23 $104.00f
CONNECTING MATH CONCEPTS: Student Workbooks D (August) 23 $31.05|
CONNECTING MATH CONCEPTS: Teacher Materials E (August) 2 $324.00f
CONNECTING MATH CONCEPTS: Student Textbooks E (August) 10 $193.50{
CONNECTING MATH CONCEPTS: Student Workbooks E (August) 10 $51.75
ASSIST SERIES: HELPING KIDS HANDLE CONFLICT (PRIMARY) 7 $50.95 $356.65
ASSIST SERIES: HELPING KIDS HANDLE CONFLICT (INTERMEDIATE) 6 $55.95 $335.70
ASSIST SERIES: BUILDING SELF-ESTEEM IN THE CLASSROOM (PRIMARY) 7 $55.95| $391.65
ASSIST SERIES: BUILDING SELF-ESTEEM IN THE CLASSROOM (INTERMEDIATE) 6 $55.95( $335.70
ASSIST SERIES: FRIENDSHIP SKILLS (PRIMARY) 7 $55.95 $391.65
ASSIST SERIES: FRIENDSHIP SKILLS (INTERMEDIATE) 6 $55.95 : $335.70
PAES LAB (August) 1 $25,000.00}




July/August purchases
January purchases
Spring, 2014 or next fiscal year purchases

Already purchased (HeadSprout Reading) or ongoing

Double Check

%5

| $46,522.76

$2,147.05

$12,500.00

$73,931.81



/ 7

The Autism Model School
Director’s Report
July 19, 2013

1. Carpeting and Lease payment issues/St. Clement: No update from the June report. The
Parish Financial Manager informed me there has been no information provided by the
Diocese to the parish as of this time.

2. The line of credit information is included in the table following this report.

3. Internship-at-Autism Model School offering possibility at UT: The school is in the
process of uploading the details of the internship position into the electronic system
maintained at University of Toledo.

4. Detailed information on the purchase of a wheelchair accessible van is included in the

pages following the line of credit information.
Quick Comparison of Costs*

Current Contracted Services W/C Accessible Purchase Scenarios

$41,200.00/Year Lower Cost Higher Cost
Van Purchase $18,000.00 $39,000.00
Driver 23,500.00 23,500.00
Insurance 1,800.00 1,800.00
Aide 5,191.00 5,191.00
Gas 3,8440.00 3,844.00
Maintenance 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total 52,335.00 73,335.00

*Not using depreciation of the vehicle. Costs are ballpark amounts determined from
the detailed information pages. Costs may vary from one vehicle to the next.

Resignations May 2013
Crystal Tressler
Brandon Grant

Kaycee Atkinson

Para-Professional
Para-Professional
Para-Professional

New Hires May 2013
Mary Jo Besase
Chelsea James

Sally Ann Miles

Monitor
Sub- Para
Para-Professional

5/9/2013
5/15/2013
5/24/2013

5/6/2013
5/7/2013
5/15/2013



Chelsea Pudvan
Candy Seela

Resignations June 2013
Cornisha Eason
Sarah Vance

Sub- Para
Para Professional

Para-Professional
Para-Professional

5/29/2013
5/28/2013

6/26/2013
6/25/2013



Line of Credit Information
Verbal Information Only for Key and PNC

Approved for Huntington

Maximum Amount

July 23, 2013

Interest Rate

Annual Fee

% 14

Other Information

Huntington

$100,000.00

Prime + 0.25%

0

No cost if the line of
credit is not used.
The school’s
checking account is
with Huntington.
Needs a board
resolution, including
naming of individual
signer(s), and some
additional
paperwork.

Key Bank

$50,000.00

Prime + 2.5%
(best case)

$250.00

Up to 1% in interest
can be knocked off if
the school opens a
business account
with Key.

PNC

$100,000.00
{up to
$300,000.00 if a
secured line of
credit is
desired)

Prime + 1.85%
(best case if the
line of credit is
unsecured)

$175.00

Must open a
business account
with PNC to receive
any line of credit.
No guarantor is
needed but if there
is a personal
guarantor, this
speeds up the
application process.

Fifth Third

Jennifer Witt and |
touched base on
Monday, July 22. |
had previously
emailed financials
for 3 years to Dave
Koenig. Jennifer
asked several
operational/financial
questions and told
me she would get
back to me asap.




Purchasing a vehicle with wheelchair access.
Currently:
Costs:
$70.00 per trip (2 x a day)
$30.00 for bus aid per trip (2x a day)
$200.00 a day x 206 days = $41,200

The price does not change regarding the amount of students

Purchasing a new vehicle costs:

Used Vehicle: Between $18,000 and $39,000
The average cost of one van driver: $23, 5000 a year
The average cost of insurance for one van: $1, 800 a year
Estimated cost of ride along staff member on van: $5,191 a year (this is riding 3 hours a day)
Miles per gallon: 10— 12
32 miles to and from Anne Grady where student resides for one trip
Does not include the vehicle picking up other students in area.

*No special license is required to operate these vehicles

Vehicles seen: (final page attached is services that are provided)

1. 2003 Starcraft :

= 9 passenger w/2 wheelchair positions
= Mileage: 61,283
= Cost: $18,050 (sales tax not included)

2. 20065 Startrans:

= 12 passenger w/ 2 wheelchair positions
= Mileage: 82,921
»  Cost: $ 22,250 (sales tax not included)

3. 2006 Turtle Top

w 12 passenger w/ 2 wheelchair positions
=  Mileage: 99,816
= Cost: $26,150 (sales tax not included)



4. 2007 Elkart Coach

= 12 passenger w/ 2 wheelchair positions
=  Mileage: 79,014
=  Cost: $29,250 (sales tax not included)

5. 2009 Elhart Coach

= 12 passenger w/ 2 wheelchair postions
= Mileage 30,562
= Cost: $39,245 (sales tax not included)

Tesco Dealership:

Already included discounts between $2000 and $3900 for each vehicle already figured
into the final price.

Each vehicle is fully serviced before it leaves facility.
Guarantee we will pass state inspection or they will make the necessary repairs

Extended warranty options honored by Guardian Warranty Co. and serviced at any local
repair shop. Tesco can also do maintenance.

Graphics on vehicles can be removed as part of service. Adding graphics/lettering is at a
cost.

/o



X1

Charter School Board Member Training

¥ " g P T

3 en e B o § e o i &1y - aF= % Ty
SIONS Deing nvin 1, COIUM

Charter school board members are invited to join us in Cincinnati,
Columbus, or Cleveland for this one-day board training presented in
partnership with Ulmer & Berne LLP.

Topics will include:

o Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

e The Ins and Outs of Financial Audits

s Discrimination and Harassment

e Sunshine Law/Public Records and FERPA

¢ Roles and Responsibilities of Board Members

Presenters:

e Attorneys from the law firm of Ulmer & Berne LLP as well as guest
presenters in each city

LOGISTICS:
Dates & Locations:

e 8/12/13 Ulmer & Berne LLP Cincinnati Office
600 Vine Street, Suite 2800, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
e 8/13/13 Capital University Law School
303 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215
e 8/14/13 Ulmer & Berne LLP Cleveland Office
1660 West 2nd Street, Suite 1100, Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Time: 9:30 a.m.— 3:30 p.m. (registration begins at 9:00 a.m.)
Cost: $50 (member)/$150 (non-member)

Lunch: On your own

|
ulmer/bernellp

ATTORNEYS

REGISTRATION OR QUESTIONS: Visit oapcs.org to register. For registration questions, please
contact Ashley Wilson at (614) 744-2266 x 209 or awilson@oapcs.org.

33 North Third Street, Suite 600 Columbus, OH 43215  (614) 744-2266 p (614) 744-2255f  www.oapcs.org




9 July 2013

The Reverend Michael O, Brown
Pastor

Saint Clement Catholic Church
3030 Tremainsville Road
Toledo, Ohio 43613

Dear Father Brown,

OFFICE OF THE Bisaop
THE D10CESE oF ToLepo

1933 SpiELBUSCH AVENUE
ToLEDO, OHIO 43604-5360

Thank you for your letter dated 7 June 2013 regarding the change in lease agreement with the
Autism Model School, Iocated on the campus of Sainti. Clement Parish. Bishop Blair has
reviewed your letter and has asked me to reply on his behalf,

Given the financial circumstances facing Saint Clement Parish, the need to rely on the income
from the abovementioned charter school, and the fact that your finance council supports this
change, Bishop Blair gives the necessary permission to make the amendments to the lease
agreement. These changes are to be coordinated with Deacon James Caruso, General Counsel

for the Diocese of Toledo.

Please note, however, that this permission does not giv

¢ approval of any improvement projects

that Saint Clement Parish may want to take at the leased school building that exceed the
minimum cost for obtaining diocesan approval. Should an expense of that size be required, the

process for approval of the expense, as given in the par
followed. '

With prayerful best wishes, I remain
Fraternally yours in Christ,
"'1 - u)/g\

The Reverend Monte J. Hoyles, JCL
Chancellor '

cc: Deacon James Caruso
Mr. Walter Nevolis

ticular law of the diocese, is to be

?h

o4
p

1/



